Classified Senate Minutes Monday, May 21, 2012

Present: Jonna Pounds – President, Debbie Joy – Vice President, Dave Vigo – Treasurer, Mike Walsh, Gloria Peña, Rita Sabbadini, Roberta Chock – Secretary, Mario Peña – Activity Coordinator, Soraya Sohrabi, Joan Rosario, Mario Mihelcic, Ari Alvarez – Activity Coordinator

1. Approval of Minutes – Minutes were approved with a change of date of the spring fundraiser raffle from 5/24 to 5/25.

2. Election Results: the new Classified Senate Officers for 2012-2013 are as follows:

Vice-President: Ariackna Alvarez

Secretary: Maria Huning

Activities Coordinators: Mario Peña and Mario Mihelcic

- 3. Classified Appreciation Breakfast: Everyone was reminded that the Classified Appreciation Week event is a pancake breakfast on Wednesday, 5/24 from 9-10 am in the CIETL room. Several people have volunteered to bring some food, and/or cook. CSEA is contributing \$80 this year. The entire campus is invited to come show their appreciation for classified and a \$5 donation would be welcome.
- 4. Classified Retreat: Ari reported that she has now received 36 responses to requests for date and topic preference, with final date for responses 5/22. Once all the responses are received Ari will have Jonna send an email to notify every one of the date and topic. The classified development sub-committee (Joan Rosario, Ari Alvarez, Debbie Joy and Jonna Pounds) have also requested additional funding from the President to support this event.
- 5. Concert Fundraiser: Margie Carrington has donated a pair of tickets to B52 at the Mountain Winery to be raffled off as a scholarship fundraiser. There was some discussion as to how much and what kind of advertising of this event could be done via email and online. The concert/raffle flyer has been posted on Facebook and around campus and on the classified senate website. Tickets will be sold at the pancake breakfast and the drawing will be held on Friday, 5/25.
- 6. Committee Replacements: Debbie Joy distributed copies of known committees and their classified members and asked for and received some updates. Debbie will check with various people to see if they are still willing to continue on their committees or if it should be opened to all classified. She reported that CPC and the Budget Committee have discussed whether or not to continue to meet as one group but that no decision has been made. Greg Stoup is supposed to be distributing a campus-wide survey to get input on the committee structure.
- 7. Committee/Division Updates: The presidential hiring process and committee make-up will be discussed in a meeting with the Chancellor on Wednesday, 5/23 at 3:30pm in 2-10. People were encouraged to come. Classified Senate decided to open up the membership on the committee when it reconvenes, retaining current members if they wish to remain. Classified is committed to having a representation equal to the number of faculty members.

- 8. Other: no other items were discussed.
- 9. Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned at 2:30pm.